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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 8:28 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Crystal Cox; Keri Hinton; Christina Malae; Terry Malay; Lindsey Manfrin; Jason Henness

Subject: Board Consideration: Permission to apply School Based Health Center Mental Health
Capacity Grant funds

Hi Mary and Laura,

I would like to request the Board’s permission to apply for the School Based Health Center (SBHC) Mental Health Grant
being offered through the Oregon Health Authority. If funded, the grant will continue mental health services at two
locations: Willamina and Yambhill Carlton. If approved, the approximate amount we will be applying for is $273,200 to
support both locations for the 2017-2019 biennium.

This is a continuation grant for onsite mental health support and services; we are currently funded in the 2015-2017
biennium. Both schools are supportive of this request and hope to continue with current behavioral health supports.

If our grant application is successful, | will return to the Board to request ratification for actual amounts awarded. We

will include expense authority in the 2017-2018 budget in anticipation of this opportunity. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Crystal/Keri, please place this item on next week’s Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Authorize Silas Halloran-Steiner on behalf of Yamhill County Health and Human Services to apply for a fiscal years 2017-
2019 School Based Health Center Mental Health Grant administered through the Oregon Health Authority.”

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.
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